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OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER

The Commissioner of the Department of Natural Resources finds that the Upper Yukon Area
Plan meets the requirements of AS 38.04.065 and 11 AAC 55.010-55.030 for land use plans, and
hereby adopts the plan. The Department of Natural Resources will manage state land in the
planning area consistent with the plan.
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MEMORANDUM

TO: Tom Irwin, Commissioner
Department of Natural Resources

FROM: Kevin C. Duffy, Acting Commissioner"K-(’D
Department of Fish and Game
DATE: February 18, 2003

SUBJECT: ADF&G Signature for Upper Yukon Area Plan
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PHONE: (907) 465-4100
FAX: (907) 465-2332

The Alaska Department of Fish and Game assisted the Department of Natural Resources in
preparing the Upper Yukon Area Plan. We appreciate the opportunity to represent fish and wildlife
habitat, harvest, and public use values during the development of the plan.

The Department of Fish and Game will use the plan as guidance when reviewing and commenting

on proposed uses of state lands in the planning area.





